

BOSWELL TOWN MEETING – MINUTES
LOCATION: AT THE COMMUNITY CENTER
April 13, 2021

108A EAST MAIN ST ~ P.O. BOX 617 BOSWELL, IN 47921 ~ PHONE: 765-869-5951 ~ FAX: 765-869-4542

EMAIL: clerk@townofboswell.com

COUNCIL MEMBER: Jake Foster, Kyle Brost

CLERK-TREASURER – Donna E. Musenbrock

WATER & STREET SUPERINTENDENT: Jim Turner

WASTEWATER SUPERINTENDENT: Travis Barrett

MARSHAL:

Attendees:

Council Members – Jake Foster, Kyle Brost

Clerk-Treasurer – Donna Musenbrock

Town Employees – Jake Martin, Travis Barrett, Jim Turner

Town Marshal – Kevin McCombs

Terry Leuck

Kathy McFall

John Edgerly

George Doeden

Jill Hall

Colin Sullivan

Dave Buck

Council President Foster Opened Meeting

- Minutes approved from Special Meetings 03.15.21 & 04.01.21

Police Department – Paden Clements (represented via phone)

- Not a lot going on in Town, just been dealing with patron complaint about potential burn pile on north end of town, there isn't anything that can be done legally until the match has been lit

Fire Department - Chief Kyle Brost-Present

- Have been on a lot of runs so far this year between fires, accidents & ambulance assistance
- The fundraising breakfast they had last month went really good
- The building is in need of repairs, Ryan is working on getting some quotes

Water – Jim Turner- Present

- Fixing water main leaks this week on the corner of Adams & Main
- Well controls have been diagnosed & Turner is going to work on changing some settings
- Backflow preventer has still not been completed, need to get a hold of Lori Curry
- The fire hydrant located at the old Army building is starting to lock up, so they are going to get that taken care of here soon

Waste Water - Travis Barrett-Present

- Dug up chlorine line and got it repaired, it wasn't as bad as they initially thought it would be

Park – Jake Martin- Present

- Not too much going on, Martin is going to work on some repairs to the vents that got damaged from some kids

New Business

- Jill Hall addressed Council of her concerns about the burn pile that her neighbors have been accumulating over the past couple of weeks, she referred back to Memorial Day Weekend of 2020, stating the fire was dangerous, she filed a complaint with the State (See letter dated: 3/18/21 by IDEM), Council Member Brost told Ms. Hall to call the county if this should happen again & have them dispatch the Fire Department
- Council Member Brost motioned to donate \$2000 to the 425 McCombs Memorial Fund that is set up at the Benton Community Foundation, Council President Foster second motion
- Dave Buck and Collin Sullivan with BFS stopped in to check up on things here in Boswell, Buck stated that OCRA is working on coming up with some planning grants in the near future

Old Business

Patron Comments/Concerns

Next Meeting: Tuesday, May 11, 2021

Hearing for Disconnects

APV'S Approved

Meeting adjourned

Jake Foster, President

Donna Musenbrock, Clerk-Treasurer